

Fw: Secretary's questions

From: "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>
To: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Jun 2017 13:07:08 -0400

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Subject: FW: Secretary's questions

Fyi

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Sent: June-19-17 12:41 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Secretary's questions

Hi Dane,

Materials for both of these items are still outstanding, teams are continuing to work with ministries.

Thanks,
Javiera (for Nina)

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: June 19, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Porras, Javiera (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FW: Secretary's questions

Morning Javiera,

Please see below. Our MO would like to know the status of the following items:

- MCSS: Basic Income Pilot
- ENE: Fair Hydro Plan – Regulations Part 2

Mike explained that staff flagged several issues at Secretary's last week with the Basic Income item (e.g. conflict of interest piece) and I don't think materials were available for the Energy item last week.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Frisina, Mike (TBS)

Sent: June-19-17 9:56 AM

To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)

Subject: Secretary's questions

Hi Dane,

Just checking where our folks are at regarding ENE's/MCSS's submissions to June 27th.

Expecting materials to trickle in from MTCS re: OAC starting today.

Mike

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.